





From: Delano, Kevin@Waterboards

To: Brandy Fisher

Subject: RE: LCS Package for 2022

Date: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 11:14:00 AM
Thank you.

Kevin DelLano, MS, GIT
Geologist, Instream Flow Unit
Division of Water Rights, State Water Board

kevin.delano@waterboards.ca.gov
Telework (Google Voice): 916-359-9827
Office: 916-319-0631

From: rancl Fisher [

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 11:14 AM
To: Delano, Kevin@Waterboards <Kevin.DeLano@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: LCS Package for 2022

EXTERNAL:

Hello Mr. Delano,

This is to serve as an addendum to our LCS package. Our ranch does have a water right from SVID for
surface water. This water will not be used to offset any savings afforded by our voluntary LCS package.

Thank You,
Brandy Fisher

From: "Kevin Delano" <Kevin.DeLano@Waterboards.ca.gov>
To: "Brandy"

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 10:13:50 AM

Subject: Re: LCS Package for 2022

Hi Brandy,
Yes, I'm available.

Cheers,
Kevin

Kevin DelLano, MS, GIT



BINDING AGREEMENT






, SISKIYOU RESQURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

P.0. Box 268, Emma, CA 96027

PHONE (530) 467-3975  FAX (530) 467-5617
Emall: glsqred@sisatetnet
‘Website: www.siskivoured.com

Recitals b

1. Section B75(f)(4X{D) of the drought emergency regulation provides a specific tipe gf
LCS that was deternined to be sufficient for approvat by the Deputy Director,; % .

2. For overlymng or adjudicated gronndwater diversions for irrigated agriculture AN
described in sections 875.5(H)(4)(D)(I)-(iii) [Scott River], the Deputy Director may :
approve a groundwater-basin-wide, gronndwater sub-basin-wide, or any number off:
individual local cooperative solutions totaling at least 400 acres where: i

i. The proposal is based on & binding agreement. “Such binding ir
agresanent may be made with a goordmahng entity with the expﬂrns 4
and abifity to evaluate and require performance of the agreement, fof
example with the California Departiment of Fish and Wildlife | 1
{CDFW), the National Marine Fisheries Service, the Scott Valk;y and
Shasta Valley Waterroaster District, a non-profit organization with 1§
expertise and experience in water-saving transactions or similarly
qualified entity.”

ii. For the Scoit River: “Ths proposal provides at least: 1) a net reductibn
in water use of 30 percent throughout the irrigation season (Apgl 14,
October 31), as compared to the prior izrigation season; and 2) 2 .
monthly reduction of at least 30% in the July 1 through Octobed 314
period, as compared to the prior year or 2020. Such reduction may He -
demonstrated by evidence that provides s reasonable assurance fhat ihe
change in farming practice or other action results in at least the '
relevant proportionats raduetion. Such evidence may include bt isinot
limited to: pumping reports; actions that will be taken to reduce wa;, :
use; estimation of water saved from conservation measures or ohan
in drrigation or planting decisions; and electrdc bills.” i

Proposed Loeal Cooperative Solwtion: (Specific action plan 1o be completed by landowher, tee
antached LCS application form) "




SHAYOU 2,
(NG, SISKIYOU RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

P.O. Box 268, Hina, CA 96017
g g PHONE {330) 467-3975 ¥AX {530) 467-5617
e e Bmail: sisgred@slsgtslpet A
W IR ‘Webaite: www.siskiveured.com '

Binding Agreement Terms q
The Landowner is required to adhere to the 1.CS, as approved by SWRCB. The Landowner has.
requested that SRCD serve as the coordinating entity. As such, both parties agree to the
following:

» For the duration of this binding agreement where SRCD is the coordinating entity, itheil-
Landowner shall give SRCD the right to reasonably access the included parcels fof the
limited propose of verifying execution of the LGS, Any individual not directly employed
or contracted by SRCD shall provide pre-notification to, and shall obtain approval by tha
Landowner before accessing the property, .

* SRCD will strive to notify the Landowner a day in advance of visiting the parcels Lnd _
shall provide the Landowner or designee the ability to participate in monitoring acfivitip

» Itis anticipated that SRCD represcntatives will visit the property approximately twice ger
month to monitor the approved LCS, unless inadequacies are discovered, in which cas:
additional field visits will ocour until inadequacies are rectified, A menitoring mspecti
may include verification of any or all of fhe actions described in the conservation plan;
eud may include imspection checklist/notes/reparts and photo verification, : :

15

* SRCD will submit the information regarding the verification materials and actions} 1.

described in this agreement, and conservation plan incorporated by refarence, to the Sfite

Water Board upon request, for the purposes of verifyiug compliance with the LOS| |-

+ This binding agreement is not intended to preclude, harm, or otherwise interfere with the
landowner’s ability to secure any funding to mitigate the financial impacts imposed byf
the emergency regulation or proposed conservation practices. SRCD supports the tse gf
funding programs to ameliorate the costs of implementing the conservation practides ;|
described in the proposed conservation plan: planning and cooperation under a voluntiy:
LCS should not undermine the ability to receive such fimding, ?Ty

:

* This binding agreement may be terminated by either party at any time. Both parti ag,gée
to take reasonable measures o resolve any concerns related to the performance ofithe i

LCS, negative interpersonal interaction, or any unforsseen circumstance prior to invold ng
termination, E

*  As the friigation season unfolds, there may be reason to change the terms of the LCS 4 Y
this binding agrecment with respect fo its implementation and verification, Any such i
changes to the LCS or service agreement will need to be agrocd upon by the Land pWIjer




SISKIYOU RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

P.0. Box 268, Xma, CA 96027
PHONE (531 467-3075  FAX {530} 467.5617
Emaile sheqred@slogtelnet
Webslte: pwwaiskivenred com
and SRWCB. if a Landowner requests SRCD assistance with an updated LCS, the
and Landowner will enter into 2 new Binding Apreement and,

Payment
In consideration for the services to be performed by SRCD, the Landowner agrees to pay
at the rate of 875.00 per hour for initial consultation and $75.00 per hour for all services re
after signing of the binding agreement,

Expenses
The Landowner will reimburse SRCD for expenses that are attributable directly to work

performed under this Agreement. Any expenses incured will be approved by the Landowher

beforshand, SRCD will submit an itemized statement of Costractor’s expenses attached w
invoicing,

Ferms of Payment

Upon completion of SRCD services under this binding agreement, the SRCD will submit
invoice. The Landowner will pay SRCD the compensation described within 30 days of req
SRCDs invoice.

Term of Agreement :
This agreement will become effective when signed by both parties and will terminate one
* November 1, 2022, or
# The date a party termivates the binding apreement.
¢ Monitoring information will be collected by the SRCD and shared with Std
Water Board as a field report in accordance with their reporting schedule o
requost
& SRCD is not authorized to and will not distribute data or other information
regarding work done under this contract to any third party without previons
written approval by the Landowner

# Landowner agrees that water saved under the LCS will not be transferred 4

parcels not inclnded under the LS, and Landowner will not knowin aly orl

intentionally otherwise take actions outside of the LCS that diminish, in anly

material way, the overal] thirty percent reduction establish by the actions
described ion the LSC
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b SESKIYOU RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

P.0O. Box 268, Etna, CA 96027
PHONE (530) 467-3978  FAX (530) 1575617
sisgred@stsatelnet

;e wfbn:.;iji w;\rﬂ_,gg‘ voured.com
Signatures
SRCD Reprwm‘.aﬁtfﬁ T W
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SUPPORTING INFORMATION



EB1305

SPRINKLER IRRIGATION—
APPLICATION RATES AND DEPTHS

by Thomas W. Ley, Extension Irrigation Engineer, WSU Prosser

Procedure

1. Measure sprinkler pressure (psi) using Pitot gauge.
Hold gauge in center of jet no more than 1/8” from
nozzle face.

. Measure sprinkler discharge (gallons per minute)
using a 5-gallon bucket, hose, and watch. Sprinkler
gpm equals 300 divided by time (seconds) to fill 5-
gallon bucket. For 2-nozzle heads, measure both.

. Record nozzle size(s) and check nozzles for wear
by inserting shank end of a new drill bit (same
size as nozzle) into operating sprinkler. Observe
any leakage or spray (amount and distance). Fine-
to-coarse spray up to 10 to 15 feet from head may
mean at least 15% nozzle wear or 15% more wa-
ter being discharged.

. Repeat steps 1, 2, and 3 for at least 3 sprinklers
(beginning, middle, and end) on hand, wheel, and
permanent systems to get average for lateral. Do
same for center pivot, and record sprinkler number.

. Measure sprinkler spacing on lateral (ft) and lat-
eral spacing on mainline (ft) for handlines, wheel-
lines, and permanent systems. Determine total

area irrigated and design or actual gallons (gpm)
for center pivots.

6. Compare measured data (nozzle size, pressure, and

gpm) with theoretical data in Table 1. Measured dis-
charge vs discharge in Table 1 (at same nozzle size
and pressure) indicates amount of nozzle wear. If
nozzles are new and pressure is known, use Table
1 to find discharge of sprinkler. For pivots, compare
sprinkler number and measured data with pivot de-
sign package to determine if pressures and dis-
charges are correct.

7. Average gross application rates for different sprin-

kler gpm and spacings are given in Table 2. For
other spacings or gpm use:

Gross Application _ GPM x 96.3
Rate (inches/hour) sprinkler spacing x lateral
spacing

(or area irrigated, sq ft)
Example: 6 gpm heads on 40 x 60 spacing

6 x 96.3 = 024 in/hr
40 x 60
(or use Table 2)

Average Gross =
Appl Rate

Table 1. Sprinkler discharge gpm (gallons per minute) for nozzle size (inches) and pressures (psi)

(pounds per square inch).

Nozzle Size (in)
psi 3/32 7/64 1/8 9/64 5/32 11/64 3116 13/64 7132 15/64 1/4
20 1.17 1.60 2.09 2.65 3.26 3.92 4.69 5.51 6.37 7.32 8.34
25 1.31 1.78 2.34 2.96 3.64 4.38 5.25 6.16 7.13 8.19 9.32
30 1.44 1.95 2.56 3.26 4.01 4.83 5.75 6.80 7.86 8.97 10.21
35 1.55 2.1 21T 3.50 4.31 5.18 6.21 7.30 8.43 969 11.03
40 1.66 2.26 2.96 3.74 4.61 5.54 6.64 7.80 9.02 1035 11.79
45 1.76 2.39 3.13 3.99 4.91 5.91 7.03 8.30 960 1099 1250
50 1.85 2.52 3.30 4.18 5.15 6.19 7.41 8.71 10.10 11.58 13.18
55 1.94 2.64 3.46 4.37 5.39 6.48 1T 9.12 10.50 1215 13.82
60 2.03 2.76 3.62 4.50 5.65 6.80 8.12 956 11.05 1268 14.44
65 2.1 2.88 3.77 4.76 5.87 7.06 8.45 992 1145 1321 1503
70 2.19 2.99 3.91 4.96 6.10 7.34 8.78 10.32 11.95 13.70 15.59
75 2.27 3.09 4.05 5.12 6.30 7.58 9.08 10.66 12.32 1419 16.14
80 2.35 3.19 4.18 5.29 6.52 7.84 939 11.02 1274 1464 16.67
85 242 3.29 4.31 5.45 6.71 8.07 967 11.35 13.11 1510 17.18
90 2.49 3.38 4.43 5.61 6.91 8.31 9.95 11.69 13.51 1653 17.68
100 2.62 3.57 4.67 5.91 7.29 8.76 10.50 12.32 14.23 16.37 18.64
110 2.75 3.74 4.89 6.19 7.63 924 11.00 1290 1497 1717 19.55
120 2.87 3.91 5.10 6.46 7.97 965 1148 1347 1563 17.93 20.42
130 2.99 4.07 5.31 6.72 830 10.04 11.95 14.02 16.27 1866 21.25

Note: Figures given are approximate maximum discharge rates for given nozzle size and pressure.

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION

Washington State
m University
—




8. Table 3 gives the average net depth of irrigation

for different set times and application rates assum-
ing a 70% application efficiency. For efficiencies
other than 70%, multiply the values in Table 3 by
the factors given in Table 4.

Example: 0.24 in/hr application rate
70% efficiency
12-hour set

Av Net Depth = (0.24 in/hr) x (12 hr) x 70% =
2.02 in (or use Table 3)

If 80% efficiency, multiply by 1.14 (from Table 4)

Table 2. Average gross application rate (in/hr).

Av Net Depth (at 80% efficiency) = 1.14x2.02
= 23in

Example: Center pivot: 1,200 gpm system on 130
acres; 24-hour revolution; 80% efficiency.

Av Gross 1,200 x 96.3
Application Rate = 130 ac x = 0.02in/hr
43,560 sq ft/ac

Av Net Depth = (0.02 in/hr) x (24 hr) x 80% =
0.38in

. Gallons per minute from each sprinkler
Spacing
(ft) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
20 x 20 0.24 0.48 0.72 0.96 1.20 1.44 1.70 1.93 2.16 2.40
20 x 30 .16 .32 .48 .64 0.80 0.96 1.12 1.28 1.43 1.60
20 x 40 A2 .24 .36 .48 .60 72 0.84 0.96 1.08 1.20
30 x 30 A1 21 .32 43 .54 .64 .75 .86 0.96 1.07
30 x40 .08 .16 24 .32 40 .48 .56 .64 72 0.80
30 x 50 .06 A3 A9 .25 .32 .38 .45 51 .58 .64
40 x 40 .06 A2 .18 .24 .30 .36 42 .48 .54 .60
40 x 50 .05 .10 14 19 24 .29 .34 .38 43 .48
40 x 60 0.04 0.08 0.12 0.16 0.24 0.24 0.28 0.32 0.36 0.40
Table 3. Net applied depth (in) at 70% efficiency.
) Application rate (in/hr)
Set time
(hrs) 0.10 0.12 0.14 0.16 0.18 020 0.24 0.28 0.32 0.36 0.45 0.60
1 .07 .08 .10 A1 A3 14 A7 .20 .22 .25 .32 42
2 14 A7 .20 .22 .25 .28 .34 .39 .45 .50 .63 0.84
3 21 .25 .29 .34 .38 42 .50 .59 .67 0.76 095 1.26
4 .28 .34 .39 .45 .50 .56 .67 .78  0.90 1.01 126 1.68
5 .35 42 49 .56 .63 .70 0.84 098 1.12 1.26 158 2.10
6 42 .50 .59 .67 .76 .84 1.01 118 1.34 1.51 189 252
7 .49 .59 .69 .78 0.88 098 118 137 157 1.76 221 294
8 .56 .67 .79 090 1.01 112 134 157 1.79 2.02 252 3.36
9 .63 .76 .88 101 113 126 151 1.76  2.02 2.27 2.84 3.78
10 .70 084 0.98 112 126 140 1.68 196 224 2.52 3.15 4.20
12 0.84 101 1.18 134 151 168 2.02 235 2.69 3.02 3.78 5.04
18 126 151 1.76 202 227 252 3.02 3.53 4.03 4.54 5.67 7.56
24 168 202 235 269 3.02 336 4.03 470 538 6.05 7.56 10.08
36 252 3.02 353 403 454 504 6.05 7.06  8.06 9.07 11.34 15.12
48 3.36 4.03 4.70 538 6.05 6.72 8.06 9.41 10.75 12.10 15.12 20.16

Efficiency Multiply by Efficiency Multiply by
55 0.79 75 1.07
60 0.86 80 1.14
65 0.93 85 1.21

Issued by Washington State University Cooperative Extension and the U.S. Department of Agriculture in furtherance of the Acts of May 8
and June 30, 1914. Cooperative Extension programs and policies are consistent with federal and state laws and regulations on nondis-
crimination regarding race, color, gender, national origin, religion, age, disability, and sexual orientation. Evidence of noncompliance may

Table 4. Adjustment factor to use with values in Table 3 for other than 70% efficiency.

be reported through your local Cooperative Extension office. Slightly revised May 1992. Subject code 340. A EB1305
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Irrigation reduction by field:

Siskiyou RCD- LCS Water Use Reduction Calculations

Prepared for: Fisher Family Ranch / Brandy Fisher

Field Acreage A/F Base A/F Reduction Reduction % Farm summary Annual April May June July August Sept Oct
1 9.80 49.6 14.9 30.0% 30.0% 31.8% 31.8% 31.8% 31.8% 31.8% 31.8% 31.8%
2 6.69 34.0 10.2 30.0%
3 43.76 153.2 45.9 30.0% Notes: **Do not change any numbers in the yellow areas. These are all calculated from other numbers.
4 8.49 35.4 10.6 30.0% **In the light yellow area, the applied will be calculated based on the entered reduction percentage.
5 46.74 187.0 52.5 30.0% **If a crop cycle that is different than the base year is used (say alfalfa to grain, or cutting off irrigation early)
4 0.00 0.0 0.0 0.0% then leave the % reduction blank and put new monthly applied inches into the light yellow area.
**This change is alters the spreadsheet function. To change back to % reduction for that line
you have to copy paste any of the other light yellow cells into the changed cells..............
Base Annual
Annual Applied Monthly Applied Water 2020 A/F Reduction Annual Applied  Monthly Applied Water 2022  Annual A/F reduction Annual
Base Year 2020 (inches per acre) Rate (inches per acre) Applied Method % Reduction (inches per acre) Rate (inches per acre) Applied A/F Applied (AF) Reduction %
Field name Acreage |Crop Irrigation Method AM | |J JA |S |O A M J J |JAJS |O A M J J A S (0]
1 9.8|Pasture |Wheel line 60.75| 4] 7|11 13] 13| 9 4 49.6 0.0% 3.1 5.7 9.0 10.6 10.6 7.4 3.3
2022 9.8|Pasture  |Wheel line 60.75| 4| 7|11 13] 13| 9 4 49.6|nozzles 30.0% 425 3 5 8] 9|9 6/ 3 34.7 2.1 4.0 6.3 7.4 7.4 5.1 2.3 14.9 30.0%
Field summary 9.8 60.75 49.6 If reduction method is not
Enter base year information on first line. Enter acreages, crop Enter reduction method and percentage across the season
and method for 2022 percentage if applicable change these numbers
Field name Acreage |Crop Irrigation Method AM[J J |JA |S|O A M | J |A|IS |O A M J J A
2 6.69|Pasture  |Wheel line 61| 4] 7|11 13] 13| 9 4 34.0 0.0% 2.2 3.9 6.1 72 7:2 5.0 2.2
2022 6.69|Pasture Wheel line 61| 4] 7|11} 13| 13| 9 4 34.0|nozzles 30.0% 42.7] 3 5 8 99 6| 3 23.8 1.6 2.7 4.3 5.1 54 3.5 1.6 10.2 30.0%
Field summary 61 34.0 If reduction method is not
Enter base year information on first line. Enter acreages, crop Enter reduction method and percentage across the season
and method for 2022 percentage if applicable change these numbers
Field name Acreage |Crop Irrigation Method AIM [J |J |A |s |O A |IM | J |JAIS |O A M J J A
3 43.76|Alfalfa Pivot / Wheel 421 3] 6| 6] 9] 9| 6 3 153.2 0.0% 10.9 21.9 21.9 32.8 32.8 21.9 10.9
2022 43.76|Alfalfa Pivot / Wheel 421 3] 6 6] 9] 9] 6 3 153.2|nozzles/speed 30.0% 294| 2 4 41 6] 6] 4| 2 107.2 7.7 15.3 15.3 23.0 23.0 15:3 7 45.9 30.0%
Field summary 43.76 42 153.2 If reduction method is not
Enter base year information on first line. Enter acreages, crop Enter reduction method and percentage across the season
and method for 2022 percentage if applicable change these numbers
Field name Acreage |Crop Irrigation Method AIM [J J JA |S |O A M |J J JAIS |O A M J J A
4 8.49|Pasture Pivot / Wheel 50| 4] 8| 8] 8] 9| 9 4 35.4 0.0% 2.8 5.7 5:7 5.7 6.4 6.4 2.8
2022 8.49|Pasture  |Pivot / Wheel 50| 4] 8| 8 8] 9| 9 4 35.4|nozzles/speed 30.0% 35.0f 3 6 6] 6] 6] 6/ 3 24.8 2.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.5 4.5 2.0 10.6 30.0%
Field summary 8.49 50 35.4 If reduction method is not
Enter base year information on first line. Enter acreages, crop Enter reduction method and percentage across the season
and method for 2022 percentage if applicable change these numbers
Field name Acreage |Crop Irrigation Method AIM[J |J |A |s |O A M |[J J |A|IS |O A M J J A
5 46.74|Pasture  [Pivot / Wheel 48/ 6] 6| 6] 91 9] 9 3| 187.0 0.0% 23.4 23.4 23.4 35.1 35.1 35.1 11.7
2022 43.72|Pasture Pivot / Wheel 48| 6] 6| 6] 91 9] 9 3 174.9|nozzles/speed 30.0% 33.6( 4 4 41 6] 6] 6| 2 122.4 15.3 15.3 15.3 23.0 23.0 23.0 7T 52:5 30.0%
Field summary 43.72 48 174.9 If reduction method is not
Enter base year information on first line. Enter acreages, crop Enter reduction method and percentage across the season
and method for 2022 percentage if applicable change these numbers Monthly Water Reduction Totals
Wheelline Nozzles Total A M J J A S (0]
7/32 nozzles at 60 psi = 11.05 GPM 2020 Sums 459.1 42.4 60.5 66.0 914 92.1 7557 31.0
3/16 nozzles at 50 psi = 7.41 GPM Reduction Volumes 134.1 13.8 19.2 20.9 29.0 29.2 24.3 9.8
Nozzle water volume reduction = 1 - (7.41 GPM / 11.05 GPM) 2022 Sums 312.9 28.6 41.3 45.2 62.4 62.9 51.4 211
% reduction 32.94% Percent Reduction 31.8% 32.5% 31.7% 31.6% 31.7% 31.7% 32.1% 31.7%

Landowner is using 30% for wheelline water conservation estimates
Fields 1: 40 x 60 spacing (ft)
11.05 GPM = 0.4 in/hr

7.41 GPM =0.3in/hr

Field 2: 40 x 50 spacing (ft)
11.05 GPM =0.48 in/hr
7.41 GPM =0.36 in/hr
Pivot application rate

3"
2:1"

Pivot water volume reduction =1 - (2.1"/3")

% reduction

30.00%






